
City of Yarra Review of Heritage Precincts 2007 
Appendix 7 

Newry St Baby Health Centre, later Lady Gowrie Child Care 
Centre, 36 Newry Street, Carlton North 
Heritage overlay: HO326 
City of Yarra Property Number: 215090  

What is significant? 
The Newry St Baby Health Centre, later Lady Gowrie Child Care Centre at 36 
Newry Street, Carlton North was created in 1939 and part recreated in 1964 
for the Commonwealth Department of Health. It has historical associations 
with organisations such as the Lady Gowrie Child Centre (Melbourne) Inc and 
the many children and researchers who attended the centre. The complex 
was part burnt in 1963 and much of it replaced, as designed by the original 
architect, Horace Tribe (Martin and Tribe). 
The place has a fair integrity to its creation date. 
Fabric from the above creation dates at the Newry St Baby Health Centre, 
later Lady Gowrie Child Care Centre is locally significant within the City of 
Yarra, compared to other similar places from a similar era. 

How is it significant? 
The Newry St Baby Health Centre, later Lady Gowrie Child Care Centre at 36 
Newry Street, Carlton North is socially, historically and architecturally 
significant to the locality of Carlton North and the City of Yarra. 

Why is it significant? 
The Newry St Baby Health Centre, later Lady Gowrie Child Care Centre is 
significant for its association with providing services for the community and 
involvement in the early childhood field throughout Victoria since 1939. It was 
architect designed and considered innovatory when built. 

References: 

Municipal rate books: 
VPRS 5708/P0004 
City of Melbourne / Victoria Ward (Smith Ward from 1940) 
Rate year/Rate no./Occupier/Owner/Description /NAV 
1941; No Listing;  
1940; No Listing;  
1939; No Listing 

Melbourne or Victorian directories: 
North Side  
1944/45; Newry St Baby Health Centre 
1941; Newry St Baby Health Centre 
1940; No listing 

Other references: 
VPRS 11202/P1  
Date/Application/Cost/Description 
15/11/63; 36622; £10,000; Construct new building. 
G Butler, 1983 RAIA 20th Century Architecture Survey;  

Graeme Butler and Associates, 2007: 380 
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(Note: needs demarcation of 1939-40 from 1964 parts and re-evaluation.) 
Waters, Joan 2000. `The Lady Gowrie Child Centre: the place, the people, the program 1939-
1999: 1-, 66- 
http://www.gowrie-melbourne.com.au/: `The Lady Gowrie Child Centre (Melbourne) Inc. is a 
not-for-profit organisation that has been providing services for the community and agencies 
involved in the early childhood field throughout Victoria since 1939'. 
`The Lady Gowrie Story  
The Gowrie Story begins in 1930 with a group of Melbourne women of remarkable vision and 
enthusiasm. Realising the impact of children's early experience on their later development 
and wishing to extend the influence of the growing number of nursery schools, these public 
spirited women formed The Nursery School Committee "to consider ways of furthering the 
new nursery school experiment in Victoria".  
 
In 1932, the committee was re-named the Demonstration Nursery School Committee and 
over the next few years guided the establishment of several nursery schools including one at 
the Children's Hospital.  
 
With extraordinary foresight, this voluntary committee formed a working party in early 1938 to 
draw up tentative plans for a demonstration Centre for preschool child development in each 
capital city. A detailed memorandum and plans were taken to Canberra in April and discussed 
with the Director General of Health. The need for better care for the very young had also been 
urged by other influential agencies and the valuable support of Her Excellency, The Lady 
Gowrie, wife of the Governor General did much bring about a quick approval of the scheme. 
Late in April, the Prime Minister wrote to the Premiers in each state:  
 
"It has been decided that a Demonstration Centre should be established in each Capital City 
at which not only will the methods of care and instruction of young children be tested and 
demonstrated, but also problems of physical growth, nutrition and development will be 
studied. These Centres will be under the direction of the Commonwealth Department of 
Health".  
 
Because of the inspiration provided by Lady Gowrie, it was decided that each of the six 
Centres would bear her name - The Lady Gowrie Child Centre. During the years 1939 - 40, 
Her Excellency personally opened each of the Centres at a public gathering.  
  
Over the next fifty years, the value of the Centres in impressing on Australian parents and 
educationalists the value of early care and education can scarcely be over estimated. The 
initiative of this enterprising and optimistic group has been the spark for an extensive range of 
services to young children. Subsequent Committees and Boards of Management, with 
continuing support from the Federal and State Governments and outstanding commitment 
from volunteers and staff have enabled the growth of programs which fulfil the hopes of those 
dauntless pioneering women.' 
`Victorian Modern',  
Graeme Butler, 1983, RAIA 20th Century Architecture Survey (Register) 
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